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Jia Le (LKK Auto)

From: Jia Le (LKK Auto)
Sent: Friday, 22 May 2020 3:40 PM
To: Lee, Ming-Yao
Subject: Your ref: 0208700637SG [ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES SLZ7262K AND 

SGC9018S ON 15/10/2019]

Hi Ming Yao, 
 
TP vehicle did not repair and had towing away from workshop by the owner. Therefore, we will submit W/P report 
to you. 
 
Kindly assist to re-open and send back adjuster report for our necessary action. 
 
Thank you.  
 
 
Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via 
email.  Submission of claim related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much 
regretted. 
 
Best Regards, 

Chan Jia Le | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6749 5792 | email: Jiale@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 



Our Ref: CC4/AIG19018677/T1da3 

 

01 NOVEMBER 2019 

 

 

GOLDBELL CAR RENTAL PTE LTD 
10 RAEBURN PARK 

#02-01 

SINGAPORE 088702 

 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

 

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLZ 7262K(AIG) / SGC 9018S/ OTHERS ALONG/ AT PIE 

TOWARDS TUAS & BKE EXIT ON 15/10/2019 

 

We refer to the above subject matter. We write to inform you that we are the loss adjuster 

appointed by your motor insurer, AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd to deal with the third party 

claim against your policy. 

 

We have received a claim from SGC 9018S against your motor insurance policy. 

 

Pursuant to the above said accident wherein you and/or your authorized driver had amongst other 

information given us your version of how the accident had occurred, we as the appointed agent of 

your insurers shall proceed to negotiate for an amicable settlement with third party claimant. 

 

Should you however wish to further discuss on the matter prior to our negotiations and settlement, 

please contact us within 10 days from the date of this letter. 

 

You are aware that your No-Claim Discount (NCD – if applicable) will be with held for the time 

being. Pending for final allocation of liability in settlement by our principal AIG Asia Pacific 

Insurance Pte Ltd. 

 

Please call us if you have further queries. 

 

Yours faithfully, 

    
CHAN JIA LE 

Case Handler 

DID: 6749 5792 

FAX: 6741 4108 

Email: jiale@lkkauto.com 

 

 

c.c. AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd 

            (Motor Claims Dept) 

 

 

mailto:jiale@lkkauto.com

